
 

 

CARSON CITY PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS 
201 North Carson Street, Suite 3 

Carson City, NV  89701 
775-283-7137/FAX 887-2107 

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998 
 

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS 
RFP #1213-168 

Community Center LED Sign Project 
 

May 15, 2013 
 
Addendum No. 1 
 
As of May 14, 2013, the following questions and comments have been received. 
Answers are provided in italics. 
 

1. Can you provide a site map? Yes-Attached is a topo map of the landfill. 

2. Can I arrange for a site visit so that we can prepare our proposal?  Yes – Please 
call 775-283-7357 to schedule a tour. 

3. Can you provide the current list of contractors bidding on your project?  Yes – 
Please see Plan Holders List on Carson City website address listed above in 
header. 

4. Who was the last company that performed this service?  Stantec. 

5. Who is currently providing Operation and Maintenance on this site?  Carson City 
Public Works. 

6. Does the site have a flare and extraction wells?  If so can you provide the 
number of wells and flare operation?  No flare or extraction wells. 

Please make the following additions/changes to the above referenced project. 
 
1. A copy of topo map of landfill is attached. 

   

 
End of Addendum 1 
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